From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Chancellor, Sandra D - DNR

Cc: Jeanie Angel

Subject: Master Dry Cleaners: 02-41-545142

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:48:00 PM

Attachments: 15-1209 - Master Drycleaning - Claim 6 Complete Packet - SMALL.pdf

15-1209 - Master Drycleaning - One Page Spreadsheet Claim 6 Checked July 1 2020.pdf
MDC Claim 6 Form 4400-211.pdf

Hi Sandra,

Here’s Claim #6. I've checked the invoices, checks, and spreadsheet. | had to separate out the
signature pages and send it separate. The spreadsheet is small but can be magnified. Any questions,
call or email me.

& 0 Fuat, OP.G P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(@) phone:  (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

(&) fax: (414) 263-8550

(I=1) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wi in.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how I did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient

must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

E..
dnr.wi.gov

BO-&a
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Form W"g

Request for Taxpayer :3::: :;:rm t t::t
er. o
Rt i 9 Identification Number and Certification bty
Internal Revenus Servica sen

Roc oNN  SHiPSHo CK

1 Name (as shown on your Income tax return), Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, If different from above

Individual/ proprietor or C Corporation
single-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
[ other (see instructione) &

Check appropriale box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxas:
(] s corporation [] Parinership

]:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classlfication (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) &
Nate. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not chack LLC; check tha appropriate box In the line above for Exemption from FATCA reporting

4 Exemptions (codes apply only lo
certain entitlas, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exampt payea code (it any)

D Trust/estale

cods (If any)

fAnplee o Brenunis mrnlainad pulias e L5 )

5 Address (number, strest, and ap!. or sulte no.)
N57 W26389 Mt. Du Lac Drive

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Sussex, Wi 53089

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 LUst account number{s) here (optional)

Il Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid

Soclal seourity number

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter.

or
Employer identification number

3|9 ~|1|1|9(1|3)|3|8

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject o backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withhalding, or (b) | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Ssfvice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, o (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam aU.S, citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA coda(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.

Certification Instructlons. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you hava failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are nat required to sign the cartification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

N OIE

P4

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwises noted,

Fuiure davelopments. Information about developments affecting Farm W-9 (such
ae legislation enactad after we release it) is a5t www.irs.gov/fwg.

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entity (Form W-3 requester) who Is required to fiie an Information
retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your soclal security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN), sdoption taxpayer idsntification riumber (ATIN), or r
identification number (EIN), to report on an Information return the ameunt pald o
you, or ofher amount reportable on an Infarmation return. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following:

= Form 1088-INT (interest earned or pald)

*= Form 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

= Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizas, awards, or gross procesds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1088-5 (proceeds from resl estate transactions)

* Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

. Fnrm}tDQB {home mortgage Interest), 1088-E (student loan interest), 1086-T
(tultion

* Form 1089-C (cancaled dabt)
« Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandanment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident allen), 1o
provide your corract TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subjec!
to backup withholding. See Whal is backup withhalding? on page 2,

By signing the fillad-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are walting for a number
o be issued),

2, Certlfy that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3, Claim exemption from backup withhelding If you are a U.S. axempt payes. If
applicabls, you are also certifylng thal as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business Is not subject to the

‘withholding tax on foraign parners' ehare of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify thal FATCA codels) enlered on this form (if any) Indicating that you are
axempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 [Rev. 12-2014)
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Sticky Note

$5635 - $2240 = $3395 Inv: 83566
$3395 - $2005 = $1390 Inv: 84575
$1390 -$1390 = 0 Inv: 85310
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check 8923



hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight








hnatj

Highlight








hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight








hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight








hnatj

Highlight








hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Highlight



hnatj

Sticky Note

$8031 - $1330 = $6701 Inv: 86057
$6701 - $3456 = $3245 Inv: 86541
$3245 - $3245 = 0 Inv: 87168
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Sticky Note

$5980 - $3185 = $2795 Inv: 90560
$2795 - $1020 = $1775 Inv: 91028
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Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Program
Reimbursement Application
Form 4400-211 (R 4/17) Page 2 of 2
3. Each machine or other piece of equipment in which dry cleaning solvent is used, or the entire area in which @ Yes O No
those machines or pieces of equipment are located, is surrounded by a containment dike or other containment

struclure that is able to contain any leak, spill or other release of dry cleaning solvent from the machines or other
pieces of equipment.

4. The floor within any area surrounded by a dike or other containment structure under 3 above is sealed or is ® Yes O No
otherwise impervious to dry cleaning solvent.

5. All perchloroethylene is delivered to the dry cleaning facility by means of a closed, direct-coupled delivery system. ® Yes O No

o o s o T —————
Is.the facility currently operating at|If no, Date Operations Ceased Moa Recent Department of Ravenue}Dry Cleaner License No
Al Oy vee e 01/01/2015 NS

Property Location - Street City Longitude
6323 W. Bluemound Road |Wauwatosa 43.03641 | -87.9919

Dischargelinformation. -
lect one)

When did the discharge occur? (se What products were released at the discharge site: (select all that apply)
O Date: X Perchioroethylene (] Petroleum Solvents

(@) Historical, | don't know [[J other, specify:

Have there been actions taken to address a previous |If yes, has NR 726 case closure been issued for the If yes, Closure Letter Date
discharge at this time? @® Yes (O No |past discharge? O Yes @ No

Consuitant(s)
Contact Name

Matt Dahlem
Insuranceinformation : :

At the time the discharge occurred: (select one)
® There were no insurance policies in effect.
O Policies were in effect, but no claims were made.

O Policies were in effect but coverage was denied. Enclose a copy of the insurance company's denial of coverage letter.

(O Policies were in effect that covered part of the clean-up costs. Enclose detailed documentation that indicates the specific invoices

o;g'osts that were covered and not covered by insurance. If a specific agreement was reached regarding the insurance settlement,
enclose a copy.

O Policies were in effect and an insurance claim is pending.

(O Insurance coverage has not changed since the last application submitted to the Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Program for
this discharge.

If insurance policies were in effect, list companies, policies and effective dates: SRR
Company Effective Date

Other Sources of.Reimbursement
ff;lgve you applied for or will you apply for reimbursement

m any other m for response
oostsaasodata%%ﬂﬂsd&scha je?

Application Certification

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all data in this application are true and correct. | have made a reasonable effort to notify all
potentially e e owners and operators of the site that this application is being filed.

A t or Agent Signatu: Title Company Name Date
‘ : Owner Master Bluemound Cleaner 03/26/2020
: : ‘.'. R

Application Received Date BRRTS Number
o5/18 JRo20 i 03-Y[-579 )4







